## **WYLYE PARISH COUNCIL**

## RECORD OF POINTS AND DECISIONS ARISING FROM THE PARISH COUNCIL MEETING HELD ON THURSDAY 9 JANUARY 2020

Website is: http://www.southwilts.com/swcw-user/site/wylye-parish-council/

PRESENT			
Name	Appointment		
Mr M Shuldham	Chairman		
Mr G Wiltshire	Councillor		
Mr P Annetts	Councillor		
Mr P Williams	Councillor		
Mrs J MacDougall	Clerk		
Public: One			

Item	Points/Decisions	Action
(a)	(b)	(c)
	Public Forum  A member of the public complained about the incidents of flooding and discharge of effluent at the bottom of Church St. He requested that the PC pursue the problem with Wessex Water and the Environment Agency who he believed did not complete the necessary preventative measures in the summer when they were resealing the sewage pipes. This was discussed with members of the PC who have been liaising with the Authorities and reported the matter when it occurred. All agreed that further remedial and preventative action must be taken and that it is an urgent health and safety matter.	
1/20	<ol> <li>Apologies: Received from Cllr A Clarke who is away on business and Cllr L Cassels.</li> </ol>	
2/20	2. Declarations of Interest and Dispensations – Ntr.	
3/20	3. Minutes of the Parish Council Meeting held on Tuesday 12 November 2019 These were proposed by the Chmn and all agreed.	
4/20	<ul> <li>4. Finance.</li> <li>(i) Balance in the Treasurer's Account as per bank statement at 24 December 2019: £7,899.73</li> <li>(ii) Cheques to be paid:</li> </ul>	
	A Thompson Accountants Ltd for PAYE for FY ended 5.4.19: £72 Admin Expenses for FY ended 31.3.20: £72.90  (iii) Form NWB50047 for completion.	Clerk
E/20	Members of the PC undertook to update the Nat West Banking Mandate form.	Cllrs
5/20	5. Set Precept for FY 2020-21 A copy of the Budget Estimate has been circulated. Major capital spending on the road safety measures are as follows: £925 will be paid to Wilts Council (a 25% contribution) towards the cost of the on carriageway footpath. £625 will be paid towards the £20mph speed limit assessment (25% of contribution) and an approximate amount in reserve of £2000.00 toward the cost of traffic regulations, legal costs, purchase of roundels and installation. Mindful that this means an extra £3,550.00 of capital may be necessary, the Chmn proposed a precept of £8,000.00. All agreed. The Clerk to inform Wilts Council.	Clerk
6/20	6. <b>Planning</b> 19/10872/TCA 2 Hope Cottage, Wylye, BA12 ORY - Fell 2 conifers, 3 Ash Trees, 1 Poplar. No objection	
7/20	7. Road Safety. On carriageway footway High St/Fore St - CATG Issue 6817 Wilts Council Highways marked out the proposal on the ground and members of the PC recommended that it should be instigated beside the road but not across the T junction at Teapot St. The Chmn contacted Simon Hawkins to ask for the hedge to be trimmed back on his	
	property beside the road to help facilitate these safety improvements. The Clerk will remind him again, otherwise Wiltshire Council will cut back the foliage and raise	Clerk
7/20 cont	an invoice for the resident to pay.  CATG Issue: 20mph Speed Limit  Members mapped out the proposed location for the 20mph speed limits on a parish map	

		-
	which will be forwarded to Kate Davey, Senior Traffic Engineer, Wilts Council.	
	The next CATG meeting will be held on 14 Feb 2020 at 9.30 am at the Redworth Centre,	
	Amesbury when the Chmn and Clerk will obtain updates.	
	In order to qualify for a 20mph speed restriction, 85% of vehicles are required to be	
	travelling less than 24mph during the speed assessment. It would be helpful if local	
	drivers are made aware of this.	
	Cllr PW suggested that when vehicles are driven at slower speed they emit more harmful	
	emissions. In the interest of reducing global emissions it could be helpful to suggest	
	planting extra trees in the parish and to ask parishioners views and what species they	Clerk/Chmn
	would like to see planted.	
	A notice for the Messenger and to Mr T Cox for email shot.	
	Village sign at Dinton entrance to Wylye	
	The Chmn and Cllr Annetts will apply for a sign to mark the entrance to the village	Chmn/Cllr
	through MyWiltsApp.	Annetts
8/20	8. Wilts Cllr's Report.	
	Wilts Cllr Darren Henry was elected MP for a conservative constituency in the recent	
	General Election.	
9/20	9. Village Maintenance	
	Issues for Parish Steward.	
	Nothing for the PS but the Chmn reported a blocked drain along Fore St on MyWiltsApp	
	as well as checking the drainage along Townsend. The road there is in poor condition	Chmn
	but the potholes are not deep enough to qualify for repair by the Highways Dept. The	
	first road to Fisherton off the A36 from the Salisbury direction is potholed and qualifies	
	for repair.	
	Matters for Report	
	It was noted that the Wylye Parish Boundary lies on the north side of the hump bridge in	
	Fisherton and the footpath to Stockton is not a parish responsibility.	
ļ	A complaint was brought to the PC about flytipping, noise and disturbance from music	
	gatherings held in Grovely Woods. Again this is outside the parish boundary and not a	
	responsibility for the PC. However members were sympathetic towards the landowner	
	and residents who live in the woods and are affected. It is advisable for them to notify	
	the police but parishioners should perhaps be aware of these events and the influx of	Clerk
	visitors that can result. Notice for the Messenger.	
	Flooding	
	Incidents of flooding and effluent at the bottom of Church St has been reported by Cllr	
	GW to Wessex Water and the Environment Agency. This will be carefully monitored	
	and clearance has started with tankers targeting the affected area. The surroundings	
	are influenced by a high water table but Wessex Water should have re-lined the sewer	
	during the summer months. Cllr GW reported that Wessex Water will assess it and	Cllr GW/Cllr PW
	place it on their improvement scheme as it is an Environmental Health issue and is close	
	to discharging in to the river. Cllr PW, who also reported the problem, will write a follow	
	up letter to Wessex Water copied to Mr J Glen MP and the PC, enclosing photographs.	
10/20	10. Items for the Messenger/Website.	
10,20	Date of next meeting. Road safety measures/vehicle speed. Increased precept.	Clerk
	Flooding incident. Grovely music gatherings.	0.01K
11/20	11. <b>Date of the next PC meeting</b> : Thursday 27 February at 7pm in the Wyvern Hall.	
1 1/20	The bound of the next to meeting. Thursday 21 I collidary at 1 pill in the wyvelli fidil.	
	Chairman: Date:	
	Onaiman. Date.	